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‘Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:57 AM

To: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; McGraw, Kenneth S Mr
CIV USSOCOM HQ

Ce: G g - . {(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g .
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Mark Boal conversation

\ Sounds good. Do you want to set a time?

Phil

----- Original Message-----
From: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ|(b) |

Sent: Tuesday, June 21,2011 10:40 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; McGraw. Kenneth S Mr CIV USSOCOM HO
|(g)c(6 ?zilvie. Vicente Mr OSD PA; Gregory. James LTC OSD PAJ(P)3):U.S.C. 403g  [(b)(6)

Subject: Re: Mark Boal conversation

i Phil - Bob, thanks for the info.
¥

" (b))

i bt

i

, ----- Original Message -----

| From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA [mailto:Robert. Mehal@osd mil]

{ Sent: Tuesday, June 21,2011 09:52 AM

{  To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

i Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Gregory, James Maj OSD PA
‘ [(0)(3):U.S.C. 403g |

Subject: RE: Mark Boal conversation’

(6)(3):U.S.C. 403g

Phil, That is completely consistent with what I provided after his discussion with Dr Vickers.
Vr/Bob

i Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
i Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

\ From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
\ Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 9:24 AM

\ To: Nve. Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA;
(0)(3):U.S.C. 403g

1
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.-

--'Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
‘Subject: Mark Boal conversation

FYl,

[ got a call yesterday from Mark Boal. He explained what had already been in the trade press, that he'd been working on a Tora
Bora script when the Bin Laden operation took place, and now they've switched to that story. He mentioned the interviews here
and at CIA, and hoped | would be in on these (at least at DoD) in the future. He said he expects to complete the script this
summer, and was still wondering about potential filming locations. He intends to ask for DoD production assistance, TBD.

The picture is expected to have a 4th quarter 2012 release. They are financing independently with Sony doing the distribution.
He agreed to keep me up to date with his research efforts. Of course at some point he hopes to interview SEALs, and whether
SOCOM/ would be amenable to this kind of research remains to be seen.

Best,

Phil






